
 BOZEMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 7 
 WILLSON BOARD ROOM #122 
 MONDAY -- March 4, 2024 -- 5:45 PM 

 Regular Board Meeting 

 5:45  1.  Call to Order -- Roll Call -- Pledge of Allegiance  Red = Not an Agenda Item (Placeholder) 
 2.  BSD7 Experience  Black = Agenda Item 

 2.1  Student Representatives Report 
 2.2  Board Education 

 The Board Education Opportunity is a  15-minute  segment that allows our Board to receive an educational snippet of what is happening in 
 our District. 

 2.3  Recognition and Awards 
 2.3.1  2023-2024 Wrestling All-State Individuals 

 3.  Action Items -- Consent 
 3.1  Policy 2nd Reading 
 3.2  Minutes 

 3.2.1  Consider Approval of Board Meeting Minutes 
 3.3  High School District 
 3.4  Both Districts 

 3.4.1  Consider Approval of Personnel Actions 
 3.4.2  Consider Approval of Financial Reports, Warrant Approval, and Donations 
 3.4.3  Consider Resolution of Notice of Intent to  Increase Non Voted Levies 

 3.5  Elementary District 

 4.  Action Items -- Singular 
 4.1  Both Districts 
 4.2  High School District 

 4.2.1  Consider Certification of May 7, 2024 High  School Ballot Language 
 4.3  Elementary District 

 4.3.1  Consider Certification of May 7, 2024 Elementary  Ballot Language 

 5.  Board Discussion 
 5.1  Policy 1st Reading 
 5.2  Committee Reports 

 6.  Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items 
 Recognition  of  visitors  and  explanation  of  procedures  to  be  followed  when  addressing  the  Board.  Members  of  the  community  are  given  the 
 opportunity  to  make  brief  comments  to  the  Board  on  any  matter  that  is  not  included  in  the  agenda.  Public  matters  do  not  include  any 
 pending  legal  matters,  private  personnel  issues  or  private  student  issues.  Please  do  not  attempt  to  address  such  issues  at  this  time  or  you  will 
 be ruled out of order. 

 7  .  Reports 
 7.1  Executive Cabinet Report 
 7.2  Board of Trustees 

 Requests, Calendar, Concerns, Reports, Future Agenda Items, Open Meeting Topics for Next Meeting 
 _______  ADJOURN 

 Public comment may be submitted electronically to  trustees@bsd7.org 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 

mailto:trustees@bsd7.org


 PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONES 
 Montana Code Annotated 2019 
 TITLE 45. CRIMES 
 CHAPTER 8. OFFENSES AGAINST PUBLIC ORDER 
 Part 1. Conduct Disruptive of Public Order 

 Disorderly Conduct 
 45-8-101. Disorderly conduct. (1) A person commits the offense of disorderly conduct if: 
 (a)   the person knowingly disturbs the peace by: 

 (i)  quarreling, challenging to fight, or fighting; 
 (ii)  making loud or unusual noises; 
 (iii)  using threatening, profane, or abusive language; 
 (iv)  rendering vehicular or pedestrian traffic impassable; 
 (v)  rendering the free ingress or egress to public or private places impassable; 
 (vi)  disturbing or disrupting any lawful assembly or public meeting; 
 (vii)  transmitting a false report or warning of a fire or other catastrophe in a place where its occurrence would endanger 

 human life; 
 (viii)  creating a hazardous or physically offensive condition by any act that serves no legitimate purpose; or 
 (ix)   transmitting a false report or warning of an impending explosion in a place where its occurrence would endanger 

 human life; or 
 (b)  in the course of engaging in any of the conduct prohibited by subsections (1)(a)(i) through (1)(a)(vi), a peace officer recognizes 

 the person's conduct creates an articulable public safety risk. 
 (2)   (a)  Except as provided in subsections (2)(b), (3), and (4), a person convicted of the offense of disorderly conduct shall be 

 fined an amount not to exceed $100. 
 (b)  A person convicted of a second or subsequent violation of subsections (1)(a)(i) through (1)(a)(vi) within 1 year shall be 

 fined an amount not to exceed $100 or be imprisoned in the county jail for a term not to exceed 10 days, or both. 
 (3)  A person convicted of a violation of subsections (1)(a)(vii) through (1)(a)(ix) shall be fined an amount not to exceed $1,000 or 

 be imprisoned in the county jail for a term not to exceed 1 year, or both. 
 (4)   A person convicted of a violation of subsection (1)(b) shall be fined an amount not to exceed $500 or be imprisoned in the 

 county jail for a term not to exceed 1 day, or both. 

 History: En. 94-8-101 by Sec. 1, Ch. 513, L. 1973; R.C.M. 1947, 94-8-101; amd. Sec. 1, Ch. 508, L. 1989; amd. Sec. 8, Ch. 415, L. 

 1991; amd. Sec. 1693, Ch. 56, L. 2009; amd. Sec. 1, Ch. 250, L. 2013; amd. Sec. 16, Ch. 321, L. 2017; amd. Sec. 2, Ch. 372, L. 2019. 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 Meeting Date:  March 4, 2024 

 Category:  Recognition and Awards 

 Agenda Item #:  2.3.1 

 Originated By:  Mark Ator, Activities Director 

 Others Involved:  Landon Davis, BHS Head Coach 
 Nate Laslovich, GHS Head Coach 

 MOTION  SECOND  AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN 

 Topic: 
 2023-2024 Wrestling All-State Individuals 

 Fiscal Impact: 
 N/A 

 Recommendation: 
 It is recommended that the Board of Trustees adopt the following resolution: 

 WHEREAS:  The Bozeman High and Gallatin High Wrestling teams competed in the AA State Wrestling Meet in 
 Billings on February 9 & 10, 2024; and 

 WHEREAS:  The following Bozeman High wrestlers placed at the State Wrestling Tournament: 

 Hudson Wiens  2nd Place  285-pound weight class 
 Kaitlyn Thorn  2nd Place  138-pound weight class; and 

 WHEREAS:  The following Gallatin High wrestlers placed at the State Wrestling Tournament: 

 Weston James  4th Place  205-pound weight class 
 Ty Laslovich  4th Place  126-pound weight class 
 Tommy Springman  6th Place  182-pound weight class 

 THEREFORE:  Be it resolved that the Board of Trustees recognize and honor All-State Individuals:  Weston James, 
 Ty Laslovich, Tommy Springman, Kaitlyn Thorn, and Hudson Wiens. 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 Meeting Date:  March 4, 2024 

 Category:  Action Item - Consent - Both Districts 

 Agenda Item #:  3.2.1 

 Originated By:  Lacy Clark, District Clerk 

 Others Involved:  Lori Ross, Executive Assistant 

 MOTION  SECOND  AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN 

 Topic: 
 Consider Approval of Board Meeting Minutes 

 Facts & Discussion: 
 1.  Minutes of the  February 12, 2024  Regular Board Meeting  and  February 26, 2024  Special Board Meetings. 
 2.  Minutes of the  February 13 2024  Committee Meeting. 
 3.  Minutes of the  February 6  ,  February 13  , and  February  20, 2024  Board Luncheon. 
 4.  Upon approval, the minutes represent the official actions of the Board of Trustees of School District No. 7. 

 Fiscal Impact: 
 N/A 

 Superintendent’s Recommendation: 
 It is recommended the Board of Trustees approve as presented, the minutes of the Regular Board Meeting on  2-12-2024  , 
 Special Board Meetings on  2-26-2024  , Committee Meeting  on  2-13-2024  , and Board Luncheon on  2-6-2024  ,  2-13-2024  , 
 and  2-20-2024  . 

 Other Alternatives: 
 1.  Do not approve the recommendation and request the administration to propose changes. 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1IFSGEgc6LvlkgphS-fugGhlwcNWWlrZI/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1hgEDNQ7nYZYc6kvoubFcvQzxL8yuSmbW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1pWArB9IoNSh_8c23SP1gZ3sr8KJ_MWd1/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1yHFFy_oEd6BfOH-PFSdIL6Yjn-_8ik5q/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1LmamTKgbyiHRmd8byywhPfTn1RKyWl45/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/12s2pmW7O1Vzuwgc0OmwOlXi9x_rnULqR/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1IFSGEgc6LvlkgphS-fugGhlwcNWWlrZI/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1hgEDNQ7nYZYc6kvoubFcvQzxL8yuSmbW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1pWArB9IoNSh_8c23SP1gZ3sr8KJ_MWd1/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1yHFFy_oEd6BfOH-PFSdIL6Yjn-_8ik5q/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1LmamTKgbyiHRmd8byywhPfTn1RKyWl45/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/12s2pmW7O1Vzuwgc0OmwOlXi9x_rnULqR/view?usp=sharing


 Meeting Date:  March 4, 2024 

 Category:  Action Item - Consent - Both Districts 

 Agenda Item #:  3.4.1 

 Originated By:  Pat Strauss, Director of Human Resources 

 Others Involved: 

 MOTION  SECOND  AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN 

 Topic: 
 Consider Approval of Personnel Actions 

 Facts: 
 As per  MCA 20-3-324 -- Powers and Duties of Trustees  --  the trustees of each district shall employ or  dismiss personnel 
 considered necessary to carry out the various services of the district. 

 Fiscal Impact: 
 Noted on report 

 Superintendent’s Recommendation: 
 The Board of Trustees is requested to employ, dismiss, or accept the resignations of those noted on the Personnel Action 
 Report. 

 Other Alternatives: 
 1.  Do not approve the recommendation and request that the administration propose changes. 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 

http://leg.mt.gov/bills/mca/title_0200/chapter_0030/part_0030/section_0240/0200-0030-0030-0240.html


 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 Meeting Date:  March 4, 2024 

 Category:  Action Item - Consent - Both Districts 

 Agenda Item #:  3.4.2 

 Originated By:  Lacy Clark, Director of Business Services 

 Others Involved:  Julia Wayman, Accounting Supervisor 
 Alex Judge, District Bookkeeper 

 MOTION  SECOND  AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN 

 Topic: 
 Consider Approval of the  Financial Reports  , Warrant Listing, and  Donations 

 Facts & Discussion: 
 This monthly update on the fiscal business of the District is designed to provide Trustees and the public with up-to-date 
 and timely information on revenue and expenditures, fiscal operations, and the overall financial position of the Bozeman 
 Public Schools. 

 The Warrant Registers are available in the Business Office and have been sent to the Trustees. February 2024 warrants are 
 as follows:  Operational warrants were $1,452,382.17; net Payroll, taxes and deductions were $4,706,142.72; Warrants 
 disbursed for January 2024 were $6,158,524.89. 

 Investment of District Funds in accordance with State law as of:  January 31st, 2024 

 Gallatin County Investment Pool  $5,691,511.72 
 First Interstate Bank Investment Pool  $25,718,078.77 
 STIP Investment Pool  $5,524,644.57 
 First Security Investment  $13,233,876.47 
 Nonexpendable Endowment (D.A. Davidson)  $939,752.27 
 Total District cash and investments  $51,097,863.80 

 Fiscal Impact: 
 Refer to attached report. 

 Superintendent’s Recommendation: 
 It is recommended the Board of Trustees approve the  Financial Reports  , warrant listing, and  Donations  as presented. 

 Other Alternatives: 
 1.  Do not approve the recommendation and request administration propose changes. 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1CRyxsImKQRoVVkG0m55F_jVwtYlQ6Ec8/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1yhbbDpJJAHbK3lX8QjxEkki1DyyJ9bFv/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1CRyxsImKQRoVVkG0m55F_jVwtYlQ6Ec8/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1yhbbDpJJAHbK3lX8QjxEkki1DyyJ9bFv/view?usp=sharing


 Meeting Date:  March 4, 2024 

 Category:  Action Item - Consent - Both Districts 

 Agenda Item #:  3.4.3 

 Originated By:  Lacy Clark, Director of Business Services 

 Others Involved:  Mike Waterman, Executive Director of Business and 
 Operations 

 MOTION  SECOND  AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN 

 Topic: 
 Consider Resolution of  Notice of Intent to Increase Non Voted Levies  . 

 Facts & Discussion: 
 1.  The Board of Trustees received a preliminary 2024-25 budget update on February 12, 2024. 
 2.  20-9-116, MCA, requires Trustees to consider and adopt a resolution estimating changes in tax revenue and mills 

 from the tuition, adult education, transportation, flexibility, and bus depreciation funds for the ensuing fiscal year if 
 increases are expected. 

 3.  The notice must also include information about the amount and Districts’ intended use of State Major Maintenance 
 funding.  The estimated amount of $860,170 will be used to finance projects identified in the District’s Capital 
 Projects Plan and/or improvements to school and student safety.  The Board approved those details and the 
 required resolution as part of the District’s 2024 Capital Improvements Project list on February 26, 2024.  The law 
 requires Trustees to adopt this resolution no later than March 31st each year.  The notice must also be posted in the 
 local newspaper and on the District website. 

 4.  Administration expects levy increases will be necessary in the above-listed funds as discussed during the preliminary 
 budget update.  As a result, the resolution and notice are required. 

 5.  The estimates made in the resolution and notice are the District’s best estimates at the current time, given the legal 
 requirements of the notice.  All figures are very preliminary and the administration fully expects changes to them 
 before the final budgets are set in August. 

 Discussion: 
 State law requires Trustees to consider and adopt a resolution estimating changes in tax revenue and mills from the tuition, 
 adult education, transportation, flexibility, and bus depreciation funds for the ensuing fiscal year.  The requirements are a 
 minimum: districts may choose to include additional information in their notices. 

 The District maintains several other non-voted and voted funds in addition to those specified in 20-9-116, MCA. 
 Understanding the District’s tax outlook requires considering all of our levy-supported funds.  To reduce confusion and 
 increase transparency, the proposed notice contains projections for all of the District’s levy-supported funds. 

 It is important to note that the enabling law requires the District to use the current year taxable value as the basis for its tax 
 impact projections.  However, the Bozeman community continues to grow and indications are that the value of our tax base 
 will continue to increase as well.  If the District’s taxable value increases above the current year levels as expected, both 
 levied mills and taxpayer impact will both decrease from these projections. 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1-ATa8YmcVhTDrj9zf3LOwoM43p2h_2Fv/view?usp=sharing


 Superintendent’s Recommendation: 
 It is recommended the Board approve the  notice of intent to increase non-voted levies  during the 2024-25 year as presented 
 and direct administration to publish it as required by law. 

 Other Alternatives: 
 1.  Do not approve the recommendation and request administration propose changes. 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1-ATa8YmcVhTDrj9zf3LOwoM43p2h_2Fv/view?usp=sharing


 Meeting Date:  March 4, 2024 

 Category:  Action Item - Singular - High School District 

 Agenda Item #:  4.2.1 

 Originated By:  Lacy Clark, Director of Business Services 

 Others Involved:  Mike Waterman, Executive Director of Business and 
 Operations 

 MOTION  SECOND  AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN 

 Topic: 
 Consider Certification of May 7, 2024 High School Ballot Language 

 Facts & Discussion: 
 1.  At the February 12, 2024 meeting, the Trustees called for a High School General fund levy election to be held on 

 May 7, 2024. 
 2.  Voters are required to approve any increase in the General Fund above-BASE taxes from one year to the next.  This 

 approval is required even if the result is a lower overall mill levy. 
 3.  The legal deadline for ballot certification is  thirty  days before the election: April 8, 2024 for this year’s election. 

 However, Gallatin County needs the information by March 28, 2024 in order to prepare ballots.  No additional 
 information is expected, and delivering ballot information in a timely manner greatly impacts County election 
 operations. 

 4.  The May 7, 2024 election will be held by mail ballot, and the county will administer the election.  Ballots will be 
 mailed to voters o  n April 19, 2024. 

 Discussion: 
 Current projections indicate Bozeman High School’s 2024-25 General Fund expenditures will be  $  24,595,929  .  Based on 
 these projected expenditures, the District’s 2024-25 K-12 budget outlook is as follows: 

 The final levied amount will be the lower of the voter-approved amount or the amount that is allowed by state law.  As a 
 result, administration recommends rounding the amount on the ballot to ensure the District can maximize budget authority. 

 The information in the recommended ballot language presents the isolated impact of the proposed general fund levy 
 election, as required by law.  However, the District maintains several other levy-supported funds in addition to these funds. 
 The levies as a whole will determine the impact to individual taxpayers. 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 Superintendent’s Recommendation: 
 It is recommended the Board submit to the qualified electors of the District, at an election on Tuesday, May 7, 2024, the 
 following question: 

 BOZEMAN HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 7 
 GENERAL FUND LEVY 

 High School District Proposition 

 Shall the Bozeman High School District Trustees be authorized to impose an increase in over-base local taxes to support 
 the General Fund in the amount of  Four Hundred Thirty  Thousand Dollars ($430,000), which is an increase of 
 approximately 0.99 mills  for the purpose of properly  maintaining and operating the programs of the district? 

 Passage of this proposal will increase the annual taxes on a home  with an assessed market value of $100,000 by 
 approximately  $1.34,  a home with an assessed market  value of $300,000 by approximately  $4.02, and a home  with an 
 assessed market value of $600,000 by approximately $8.04.  An increase in property taxes may lead to an increase in rental 
 costs.  The durational limit of the levy is intended  to be permanent. 

 🔲 �  FOR the High School additional Levy 
 🔲 �  AGAINST the High School additional Levy 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 Meeting Date:  March 4, 2024 

 Category:  Action Item - Singular - Elementary School District 

 Agenda Item #:  4.3.1 

 Originated By:  Lacy Clark, Director of Business Services 

 Others Involved:  Mike Waterman, Executive Director of Business and 
 Operations 

 MOTION  SECOND  AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN 

 Topic: 
 Consider Certification of May 7, 2024 Elementary School Ballot Language 

 Facts & Discussion: 
 5.  At the February 12, 2024 meeting, the Trustees called for an Elementary School General fund levy election to be 

 held on May 7, 2024. 
 6.  Voters are required to approve any increase in the General Fund above-BASE taxes from one year to the next.  This 

 approval is required even if the result is a lower overall mill levy. 
 7.  The legal deadline for ballot certification is  thirty  days before the election: April 8, 2024 for this year’s election. 

 However, Gallatin County needs the information by March 28, 2024 in order to prepare ballots.  No additional 
 information is expected, and delivering ballot information in a timely manner greatly impacts County election 
 operations. 

 8.  The May 7, 2024 election will be held by mail ballot, and the county will administer the election.  Ballots will be 
 mailed to voters o  n April 19, 2024. 

 Discussion: 
 Current projections indicate Bozeman Elementary School’s 2024-25 General Fund expenditures will be  $  40,805,473  .  Based 
 on these projected expenditures, the District’s K-12 2024-25 budget outlook is as follows: 

 The final levied amount will be the lower of the voter-approved amount or the amount that is allowed by state law.  As a 
 result, administration recommends rounding the amount on the ballot to ensure the District can maximize budget authority. 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 The information in the recommended ballot language presents the isolated impact of the proposed general fund levy 
 election, as required by law.  However, the District maintains several other levy-supported funds in addition to these funds. 
 The levies as a whole will determine the impact to individual taxpayers. 

 Superintendent’s Recommendation: 
 It is recommended the Board submit to the qualified electors of the District, at an election on Tuesday, May 7, 2024, the 
 following question: 

 BOZEMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 7 
 GENERAL FUND LEVY 

 Elementary School District Proposition 

 Shall the Bozeman Elementary School District Trustees be authorized to impose an increase in over-base local taxes to 
 support the General Fund in the amount of  Two Hundred  Fifty Thousand Dollars ($250,000), which is an increase of 
 approximately 0.70 mills  for the purpose of properly maintaining and operating the programs of the district? 

 Passage of this proposal will increase the annual taxes on a home with an assessed market value of $100,000 by 
 approximately  $0.95,  a home with an assessed market value of $300,000 by approximately  $2.85, and a home with an 
 assessed market value of $600,000 by approximately $5.70.  An increase in property taxes may lead to an increase in rental 
 costs.  The durational limit of the levy is intended  to be permanent. 

 🔲 �  FOR the Elementary School additional Levy 
 🔲 �  AGAINST the Elementary School additional  Levy 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 Meeting Date:  March 4, 2024 

 Category:  Reports 

 Agenda Item #:  7.1 

 Originated By:  Casey Bertram, Superintendent 

 Others Involved:  Executive Cabinet 

 MOTION  SECOND  AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN 

 Topic: 
 The Executive Cabinet will provide updates of current issues in their respective areas of responsibility. Since the topics that 
 may come up have not been properly noticed, these reports should not result in extensive discussion by the Board and 
 public at this meeting. They may, however, lead to future agenda items that have been properly noticed. 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 Meeting Date:  March 4, 2024 

 Category:  Reports 

 Agenda Item #:  7.2 

 Originated By:  Trustees 

 Others Involved: 

 MOTION  SECOND  AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN 

 Topic: 
 Individual Trustees will be provided the opportunity to make requests, express concerns, give reports and request future 
 agenda items. Since the topics that may come up have not been properly noticed, these reports should not result in 
 extensive discussion by the Board and public at this meeting. They may, however, lead to future agenda items that have been 
 properly noticed. 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 Bozeman School District 7 
 404 West Main 
 Bozeman, Montana 59715 

 Core Purpose 
 “Bozeman Public Schools exist to provide an outstanding education that inspires and ensures high achievement so every 
 student can succeed and make a difference in a rapidly changing world community.” 

 Core Values 
 ❏  High Student Achievement:  We are committed to ensuring  that all students achieve at high levels. 
 ❏  Committed, Quality Staff: We employ and retain well qualified and talented staff members who demonstrate a 

 commitment to the core purpose of the District. 
 ❏  Community and Family Engagement:  We believe that parents  and the community are essential contributors in 

 the achievement of our goals. 
 ❏  Climate:  We operate in a climate of respect, honesty  and hard work, recognizing the need to be adaptable and open 

 to change. 
 ❏  Fiscal Responsibility:  We are fiscally responsible  in the management and expenditure of all District resources. 
 ❏  Decision Making:  We rely on best practices research  to guide our decision-making. 

 Big Audacious Goal – Envisioned Future 
 “The Bozeman Public School District is widely recognized as a vibrant, flexible and progressive educational system that 
 generates student excellence and engages students to succeed and positively contribute in a global community.” 

 Goals of the Bozeman Public School District 
 Goal Area 1: Academic Performance: 

 Every student meets or exceeds the high academic standards of the Bozeman Public School District. 
 Goal Area 2: Operations and Capacity Building: 

 District operations, facilities and human resources support an efficient and progressive educational system. 
 Goal Area 3: Community Engagement and External Relations: 

 Bozeman Public Schools has created an environment in which parents, community, legislators and all education 
 stakeholders are supportive, engaged, and contribute to successfully educate our students. 

 Goal Area 4: Student Success/Safety/Health/Welfare: 
 Bozeman Public Schools has effective systems in place for students to learn and staff to work in a safe and healthy 
 environment. 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 Welcome to the Bozeman Public Schools 
 Board of Trustees meeting! 

 If this is your first meeting 

 If  this  is  your  first  time  attending  a  meeting,  let  us  extend  our  special  welcome!  These  meetings  are 
 designed  to  give  everyone  the  opportunity  to  participate  in  seeing  how  the  Bozeman  trustees 
 facilitate school business. 

 What is the purpose of these meetings? 

 The  meetings  of  the  Bozeman  Public  Schools  Board  of  Trustees  are  always  open  to  the  public.  These 
 meetings  are  held  to  officially  conduct  the  business  of  the  school  district,  as  governed  by  Montana 
 law.  Trustees  are  responsible  for  key  decisions,  some  of  which  include  hiring  of  employees,  reviewing 
 negotiated  agreements,  approving  new  curriculum  or  changes  to  existing  curricula,  facility  usage 
 requests, and paying of monthly expenses. 

 How can I address the trustees? 

 Public  Participation  on  Non-Agenda  Items  is  the  time  for  comment  on  public  matters  that  are  not 
 on  the  agenda.   Members  of  the  audience  are  encouraged  to  briefly  address  the  trustees  on  an  issue 
 that  is  not  on  the  agenda.   The  Chair  of  the  Board  will  seek  comments  from  the  audience  on 
 significant  items  as  they  occur.   Public  matters  do  not  include  any  pending  legal  matters,  private 
 personnel  issues  or  private  student  issues.   Please  do  not  attempt  to  address  such  issues  at  this  time 
 or you will be ruled out of order. 

 Remember our Disclaimer: 

 This  is  the  time  for  comment  on  public  matters  that  are  not  on  the  agenda.   Members  of  the 
 audience  are  encouraged  to  briefly  address  the  trustees  on  an  issue  that  is  not  on  the  agenda.   The 
 Chair  of  the  Board  will  seek  comments  from  the  audience  on  significant  items  as  they  occur.   Public 
 matters  do  not  include  any  pending  legal  matters,  private  personnel  issues  or  private  student  issues. 
 Please do not attempt to address such issues at this time or you will be ruled out of order. 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 BOARD OF TRUSTEES  TERM 

 Greg Neil -- Chair . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2026 
 Tanya Reinhardt  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2025 
 Lei-Ann Bertelsen  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2024 
 Kevin Black  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2026 
 Lauren Dee . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2025 
 Gary Lusin  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2024 
 Melissa Moran  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2024 
 Sandra Wilson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2024 

 EXECUTIVE CABINET  POSITION 

 Casey Bertram . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Superintendent 
 Chad Berg  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Director of Special Education and Student Health 
 Lacy Clark .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Director of Business Services 
 Marilyn King  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Deputy Superintendent Instruction 
 Matt Stark  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Director of Facilities 
 Pat Strauss  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Director of Human Resources 
 Mike VanVuren  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Deputy Superintendent Curriculum & Technology 
 Mike Waterman  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Executive Director Business and Operations 

 Public comment can be submitted electronically to  trustees@bsd7.org 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 

mailto:trustees@bsd7.org


 BOARD OF TRUSTEE STANDING COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS 

 Equity Advisory Committee  Trustees 
 Lei-Anna Bertelsen 

 Long-Range Strategic Planning (LRSP)  Trustees 
 Kevin Black 
 Lauren Dee 
 Gary Lusin 

 Long-Range Facilities Planning (LRFP)  Trustees 
 Kevin Black 
 Melissa Moran 

 Long-Range Collaboration Plan via the  Trustees 
 District Ongoing Collaborative Committee (DOCC)  Tanya  Reinhardt 

 Sandy Wilson 
 Gary Lusin - Alternate 

 District Safety  Trustees 
 Lauren Dee 

 Student Inclusion and Resiliency Initiative (SIRI)  Trustees 
 Lei-Anna Bertelsen 
 Kevin Black 

 Wellness Advisory Council (WAC)  Trustees 
 Lauren Dee 

 BOARD OF TRUSTEE AD-HOC OR AS NEEDED COMMITTEES 

 Budget Committee  Trustees 
 Gary Lusin 

 Certified (BEA) Negotiations  Trustees 
 Not Needed for 2023-2024 

 Classified (CBEA) Negotiations  Trustees 
 Not Needed for 2023-2024 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 BOARD OF TRUSTEE REPRESENTATION ON COMMITTEES/COUNCILS ASSOCIATED WITH BSD7 

 Bozeman Schools Foundation (BSF)  Trustees 
 Sandy Wilson - Voting Member 
 Greg Neil - Board Leadership 

 MTSBA Municipal Director and Delegates  Trustees 
 Lei-Anna Bertelsen - Director 
 Gary Lusin - Delegate 
 Tanya Reinhardt - Delegate 
 Greg Neil - Alternate 

 SCHOOL LIAISONS 

 Bozeman High School/Bridger Charter Academy  Sandy  Wilson 
 Gallatin High School  Sandy Wilson 
 Chief Joseph Middle School  Lei-Anna Bertelsen 
 Sacajawea Middle School  Kevin Black 
 Emily Dickinson Elementary School  Gary Lusin 
 Hawthorne Elementary School  Melissa Moran 
 Hyalite Elementary School  Lauren Dee 
 Irving Elementary School  Gary Lusin 
 Longfellow Elementary School  Tanya Reinhardt 
 Meadowlark Elementary School  Melissa Moran 
 Morning Star Elementary School  Kevin Black 
 Whittier Elementary School  Greg Neil 
 Bozeman Charter School (BoCS)  Gary Lusin 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 Bozeman Public Schools 
 Upcoming Board Meetings 

 5:45 PM - Willson Board Room #122 

 March 4, 2024  Monday  Regular Board Meeting 
 *March 25, 2024  Monday  Special Board Meeting 

 April 8, 2024  Monday  Regular Board Meeting 
 *April 22, 2024  Monday  Special Board Meeting 

 May 20, 2024  Monday  Regular Board Meeting 

 June 10, 2024  Monday  Regular Board Meeting 
 *June 24, 2024  Monday  Special Board Meeting 

 *The second meeting of every month is considered a “special board meeting” and will take place at the discretion of the 
 Board Chair and Vice Chair if the agenda warrants holding a meeting. 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 Bozeman Public Schools 
 Upcoming Board Luncheons 

 2023-2024 
 12:00 PM - 1:30 PM 

 March 19, 2024  BoCS 

 April 2, 2024  Emily Dickinson 

 April 16, 2024  Meadowlark 

 April 23, 2024  CJMS 

 April 30, 2024  Hyalite 

 May 7, 2024  Irving 

 May 14, 2024  Longfellow 

 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 Double Click to Return to Agenda 



 Double Click to Return to Agenda 


